

School Council Meeting
East Paulding High School
(School Council Meeting Minutes: March 12, 2019)
(6:30 pm at East Paulding High School)

School Council Members:

Present: School Principal - Ronnetta Simpson, Justin Summey, Matt Curtis, Lisa Sandy, Carole Pearson, and Keesler Augustus

Absent: Angela Johnson, Crystal Heyligen Samuel DeBose Sr.

Quorum present? Yes

Proceedings:

Meeting called to order at 6:41 p.m. by Carole Pearson. Minutes will be revised and put in the books.

Committee was presented with a preview of the Capstone Project Proposal 2019-2020 by Carole Pearson.

A team of 8 assist on the committee to improve the Capstone Project components and getting it back to a formal Capstone. Currently the Capstone is handled through 3rd level pathway courses. Some of the issues include students completing pathways as Sophomores and the Capstone not being as formal. With the new proposal the Capstone will be a year-long project and be completed and facilitated through 2nd block classes.

Students will have access to their Capstone activity through Canvas. Access levels are still being considered. The new Capstone Project will roll out 2019-2020 school year. Options for students that transfer in the middle of the Capstone Project are still being discussed. The Capstone Project proposal will be shared with EPHS faculty at the next faculty meeting.

EPHS prom will be Saturday 3/16/19. 500 students will be attending Prom. Plans are in process for 2019 Graduation. Graduation will be on a Friday.

EPHS is selected to host an Alcohol and Drug Awareness Event. This event will raise awareness of substance abuse and encourage better decision making. The event will include key presenters and representations from various branches of public safety to meet and talk with students.

Student recognition programs are in the planning process. Students are currently applying for Remarkable Raiders. EOC's, AP, and End of Pathway tests are coming up in May. School attendance back up and Literacy initiative percentage has increased.

Next meeting is scheduled for April 18, 2019 @ 4:45 pm after faculty meeting.

Mr. Curtis made a motion to adjourn and Mrs. Simpson second.

- Meeting adjourned at 7:42 p.m.
- Minutes submitted by Secretary, Keesler Augustus